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Dear Mr. Tagliaferri:

This confirms the fact that you have again refused to identify
who your editors were on your November 2nd story--and have told
me to "speak with Mr. Beaupre".

Unfortunately, I am informed by Mr. Beaupre's secretary that he
is out of town until Friday.

I believe a meeting with Mr. Sherlock would be most appropriate
at this juncture--and, therefore, request that the copy of the
critique and compendium of exhibits which I hand-delivered to you
last May--be delivered to his office, together with the related
correspondence you received from us, including our May 18th
letter to Senate Majority Leader Mitchell, our May 19th letter to
ABA President D'Alemberte, and our May 26th letter to City Bar
President Feerick.

In the face of your deliberate suppression of this major story
for almost six months--and your incompetent November 2nd story
which seeks the credit for our workproduct--no thanks are in
order.




